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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Tamara Renkoski < Tamara.Renkoski.136622848@p2a.co > 

Friday, September 11, 2020 9:39 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 
industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 
storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Tamara Renkoski 
5524 Cheshire Dr 
Fort Myers, FL 33912 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Kah la Gentry < Kah1a.Gentry.171377149@p2a.co> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 8:46 AM 

Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Time and time again, Florida' s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l ", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4' , which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
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
Kahla Gentry 
707 SE 12th Ave Apt 102 
Cape Coral, FL 33990 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark, 

Catherine Shea <Catherine.Shea.3 59816297@p2a.co > 

Friday, September 11, 2020 6:22 AM 

Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 " , which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4' , which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in tbe middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
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
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather aU the 
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
Catherine Shea 
11500 Gore Ln 
Captiva, FL 33924 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

sanussel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sara Nussel 
<sanussel@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 11 :52 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take contro l of their own energy, and 
choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Sara Nussel 
Williston, FL 32696 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

p.herrald@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paul Herrald 
< p.herrald@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 11 :21 PM 
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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additiona l uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Paul Herrald 
6530 Costa Mesa Pensacola, FL 32504-7852 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

lcheekint@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Leslie Cheek 
< lcheeki nt@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 4:20 PM 
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

People and businesses across the state re ly on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 
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
Leslie Cheek 

6015 Chardonnay Ln Apt 301 Naples, FL 34119-4730 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

sfsprock@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Shawn Fanshier 

<sfsprock@everyactioncustom.com > 
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

Shawn Fanshier 
Hollywood, FL 33019 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

karaslmc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lora Karas 
< karaslmc@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense so lar policies to take control of their own energy, and 
choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from addit ional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Lora Karas 
915 N Franklin St Tampa, FL 33602-3815 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

franfiddle@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Frances Michaels 
< franfiddle@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 11 :49 PM 
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
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse . 

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

Frances Michaels 
204 Chipley Ave Pensaco la, FL 32503-6423 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

chotapeg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Virginia Hitchcock 
< chotapeg@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 11, 2020 12:13 AM 
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

Florida should be the national leader in the use of solar energy - we're the Sunshine State, aftera ll. 

This is critically important. 

Thank you for hearing my voice. 

Sincerely, 
Virginia Hitchcock 
1639 Peregrine Point Ct Sarasota, FL 34231-3352 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

mrm4fsu@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marilyn Mansberry 
< mrm4fsu@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 10:18 PM 
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
Marilyn Mansberry 

968 Bellaire Ln Rockledge, FL 32955-4012 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

basenji@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joan Bradley 
< basenji@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 4:16 PM 

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
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this cou ld get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not fewer - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Joan Bradley 
Winter Springs, FL 32708 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

phil.zeitler@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of PHILIP ZEITLER 
< phi l.zeitler@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 11: 18 PM 
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

Solar panels and bat teries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

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
PHILIP ZEITLER 
3880 N Calumet Ter Hernando, FL 34442-2905 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

hilkida@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Ida 
< hilkida@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 4:16 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Why, in the middle of a climate crisis and a pandemic would you be holding secret meetings to stymie the growth of 
rooftop solar? Please do not think of profits right now. Think of the planet, of wildfires raging, of double hurricanes, of 
melting arctic ice, of species disappearing and of course, of the pandemic. Anything that helps to mitigate this 
catastrophe should be encouraged. It is time to think of the public, not the power corporations. Net metering means 

jobs, too. 

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
Barbara Ida 
1615 Breeze Ln Melbourne, FL 32935-2043 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

lonnieflmany@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lonnie Solomon 

< lonnieflmany@everyactioncustom.com > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 4:17 PM 
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
Lonnie Solomon 
8608 San Andros West Palm Beach, FL 33411-5515 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

KBDODSON@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kenneth Dodson 
< KBDODSON@everyactioncustom.com> 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 11 :47 PM 
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

Kenneth Dodson 
5359 Taf Ln Milton, FL 32570-8033 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

debron911@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ronald Achtenberg <debron911 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, September 11, 2020 12:12 AM 
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
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in commun ities across the 
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

more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Ronald Achtenberg 

Lady Lake, FL 32159 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

marissa.rafalski@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of marissa rafalski 
< marissa.rafalski@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
marissa rafalski 
13430 74th Ave Seminole, FL 33776-3930 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

ronnieheller@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ronnie Hel ler 
< ronnieheller@everyactioncustom.com > 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 4:16 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not t he time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar insta ller" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
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
Ronnie Heller 
1859 NW 96th Ave Plantation, FL 33322-5626 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

wazabeljoliecliff@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Isabel Kalfaian 

<wazabeljoliecl iff@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

My son, who lives in Montauk, NY runs his home almost year round, using solar, and is able to send what he doesn't 
need back to the grid. He and the community profit! Florida has the perfect climate for solar, support it! 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Isabel Kalfaian 
Boca Raton, FL 33432 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

najib.nadahalwani@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Najib Halwani 

<najib.nadahalwani@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, September 11, 2020 12:11 AM 
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
Najib Halwani 
Pinecrest, FL 33156 
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